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@ Southwestern Bell Telephone 

Che One lo Call On''sM 

Jim Walker 
Manage....EnglneeriQg Design 
723 S. Cburcb, RID. B27 
Jonesboro, AR 17401 

October 1, 1996 

Mr. James Lackey 
618 Cate St. 
Jonesboro, AJR 72401 

Dear Mr. Lackey: 

Southwestern Bell has no objection to the closing of the alley of Lot 1, Block 2; 
and the South Half of Lots 3 and 4, Block 2; and the East 45 feet of Lot 5, Block 
2; and Lot 2, Block 2, aU in the Morse's Addition to the City of Jonesboro. 

Qu~ions may be referred to me on 972-7596. 
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A NO!l!..AM ENERGY COMPANY 

October 10, 1996 

613 Southwest Dr. 
Jonesboro. AR 724Q1 

Mr. James Lackey 
613 Cate St. 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

Reo Alley Abandonment 

James Lackev 

Arkansas Louisiana Gas Company has no objections to closing 
the alley west of Baker Street north of Cate Street between 
lots 1. 2, and 3, 4 in the ~~orse·Addition. 

;;::;;;>ja-
Garreth James 
Construction Forem~n 

613 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401 501-932-8331 



October 2, 1996 

Mr. Brian Wadley 
City of Jonesboro 
Planning Coordinator 
P.O. Box 1845 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

Re: 

/ 

Alley closing between 
Lots 1&2 and Lots 3&4 
of Block 2 of Morse's 
Addition. 

Dear Brian: 

City water and 
closing of the alley 

Light 
as 

has 
shown 

no problems with 
on the attached plat. 

the 
We 

have no utilities located in this alley. 

Please call if you have questions. 

~
 Ron Bowen 
Manager 

RLB/dmt 
enclosure 

cc:	 Jim Lackey 
618 Cate Street 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

RoL ~ L. Bowen. MANAGER 
Clft"WATER BE LIGHT • 400 East Monroe • P.O. Box 1289 • Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 • 5011935-5581 



We're caking celel';slOn 
inco lomorro": ..
 

~ .. ~ Tel of Arkansas 

Sept. 26, 1996 
./ 

Jim Lacky
 
618 Cate St.
 
Jonesboro, AR
 

RE: Closing of alley 

To Whom It May Concern: 

TCI of Arkansas does not have any objections to the closing of the alley behind 
618 Cate St. 

Garry Bowman

G ~~Q>Jt"'_ 
General Manager 

P.O. Box 3040 (72403) 
1520 Soulh Caraway Road 
Jonesboro. AR 72401 
(501) 935·3615 
FAX (501) 972·8141 

An Equal OppoIlunly EtrfJk1YfH 


